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DATE: May 22, 1992 Plaintiff's Exhibit

TO: Jonathan Price

FROM: T.J. Palmerélg Femen) 9982

Comes v. Microsoft

8UBJ: Sears/Donnelly Contract

I would like to propose a new variation to the current
Sears/Donnelly contract regarding the compatibility issue.

We will guarantee that DR DOS will be compatible with any current
or future version of Windows that runs on MS DOS 3.x, since MS

DOS 3.x is the industry baseline that is used for application
compatibility. N

We would also need to limit our liability to $9.50 per user if a
DOS replacement was required for Sears installed customer base.

If you think that Sears would agree to these terms, I can put
this concept into legal language for your review.

I look forward to your response.
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